

LTEP minute

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 31 Aug 2017 10:12:13 -0400
Attachments: CAB-17144_ID50581_Proposed_Cabinet_Minute_Revision- LTEP2-v2.docx (34.82 kB); 2017-08-30- CBN- LTEP2- v20 FINAL- CAB binders- no pw.docx (486.65 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the final proposed minute for LTEP which will be in green folders today (provided by CO). It lines up with the version I shared last evening.

Also, attached for reference is the final CBN that went out in Cabinet binders yesterday.

Just for clarity the revised minute will be distributed as a standalone document in green folders and members will be directed to it by the Chair. The CBN is already in binders and will not be updated (it still reflects the old minute).

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca